
 

 
 
 
 
 E D M O N T O N   P U B L I C   S C H O O L S 
 
November 7, 2006 
 
TO: Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Trustee K. Gibson, Conference Committee Chair 
 
SUBJECT: Report #1 of the Conference Committee (From the Meeting Held October 31, 2006) 
 
 RECOMMENDATION 
  
 1.  That report #1 of the Conference Committee from the meeting 

held October 31, 2006 be received and considered. 
 
   Aspen View Regional School Division Legal Challenge 
 
 2.  That the board approve a $5,000 contribution to Aspen View 

Regional School Division to support its legal challenge of the 
Minister of Education’s right to determine an alternative method 
of separate school jurisdiction formation. 

 
* * * * * 

 
Background - Aspen View Regional School Division Legal Challenge 
 
Attached is a letter from Don Fleming, President Public School Boards’ Association 
of Alberta, seeking financial assistance from public school jurisdictions for the Aspen 
View Regional School Division’s legal challenge of the Minister of Education’s right 
to determine an alternative method of separate school jurisdiction formation as well as 
background information regarding the legal challenge (Appendix I). 
 
AS:mmf 
 
APPENDIX I   –  Background Information re Aspen View Regional School 

Division Legal Challenge 
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